
From: Mark Ostoich
To: Mike Lee; Manuel A. Mancha; Sean P. Kelleher
Cc: Steve Quintanilla; "Morse, Scott"; "Grace, John"; Mark Ostoich
Subject: FW: Moreno Valley
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:45:21 PM
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From: Mark Ostoich <mark@ostoichlawoffice.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:44 PM
To: 'mikel@moval.org' <mikel@moval.org>; 'manuelm@moval.org' <manuelm@moval.org>;
'seanke@moval.org' <seanke@moval.org>
Cc: 'Steve Quintanilla' <steveq@qalawyers.com>; 'Morse, Scott' <scott.morse@hillwood.com>;
'Grace, John' <john.grace@hillwood.com>; Mark Ostoich <mark@ostoichlawoffice.com>
Subject: FW: Moreno Valley
Gentlemen,
I am the attorney for Moreno Valley Trade Center, LLC, the proponent of the Moreno Valley Trade
Center Project. Moreno Valley Trade Center, LLC hereby requests that you agendize the following
actions for consideration by the City Council on April 18, 2023:

1. Adopt a Resolution approving and adopting the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
and Statement of Overriding Considerations and certifying the Final Environmental Impact
Report for the Moreno Valley Trade Center Project;

2. Adopt a Resolution approving General Plan Amendment (PEN 19-091), Tentative Parcel map
(PEN 19-0234), and Plot Plan (PEN 19-0193) and the respective conditions of approval, based
on the recitals, evidence and findings contained in the administrative record of the
proceedings;

3. Introduce an Ordinance approving Change of Zone (PEN 19-0192) and corresponding
amendment to the City’s Zoning Atlas and the related conditions of approval, based on the
recitals, evidence and findings contained in the administrative record of the proceedings;

4. Adopt a Resolution finding and determining pursuant to senate Bill 330, that approval of the
Moreno Valley Trade Center project will not result in a net loss of residential capacity; and

5. Adopt a Resolution accepting Community Benefits and a Community Park on behalf of the City
of Moreno Valley, as offered by the Moreno Valley Trade Center, LLC and set forth in a
Community Park Acquisition and Improvement Agreement and authorize the City Manager to
sign the Agreement and approve any subsequent amendments, subject to the consent of the
City Attorney consistent with the intent and purposes of the Agreement.

We look forward to discussing the details of this request with you.
Thank you, Mark Ostoich

1. Privileged and Confidential Communication. The information contained in this email and any
attachments may be confidential or subject to the attorney client privilege or attorney work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you may not use, disclose,
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print, copy or disseminate the same. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender and
destroy all copies of this message. 2. Notice re Tax Advice. Any tax advice contained in this email,
including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by you or any
other recipient for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties that may otherwise be imposed by the IRS,
or (b) supporting, promoting, marketing, or recommending any transaction or matter to any third
party. 3. Transmission of Viruses. Although this communication, and any attached documents or
files, are believed to be free of any virus or other defect, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that it is virus free, and the sender does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use. 4. Security of Email. Electronic mail is sent over the public internet
and may not be secure. Thus, we cannot guarantee the privacy or confidentiality of such
information.


